o

N ;m

SO

11.

12.
13.
14.
“ 15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right

19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

|| Dated this 8" day of July 2023
Posted on this 8™ day of July 2023

MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD

EETING

TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
MOUNTAIN'’S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, June 13, 2023

— Special Town Board Meeting Thursday, June 22, 2023

Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report —

— Equipment donations from Chief Harkema
Animal Control Report — no action
Cemetery Report — no action
Community Center / Parks Report —

— Green Lake Restoration project update

— Fireman’s Park restoration update
Planning Commission Report —

— Bike Trail System — Northern Oconto County
7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
Town Foreman Projects Update
Communication File — no action
Ordinance #2019-01 (Amended 07/11/2023) — Motor
Random Drug Testing specifications
Employee Handbook revisions
Hearing of the People
Future Board meeting items
Announcements
Adjournment

Vehicle and Traffic Ordinance

0 convene in closed session per WI SS

Lynr|‘Kauzlaric, Towf Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING JUNE 13,
MINUTES

v

>

=

LI N

y!

=]

o

23

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was taken
with Sup. O'Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 10 in

attendance. The agenda was posted on June 11, 2023. Motion to approve the
O'Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

genda by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by

Treasurer’'s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements availab!T for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx9062 Mpney Market xx9100 Cert. of Deposit
Beginning Balance $17,633.05 $339,636.75 $ 6,982.41 $95,24524
Deposits / Interest 96,165.02 5,599.34 11.86 313.14
Withdrawals 108,447.64 95,500.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Deposits — 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks - 5,076.17
Ending Balance $ 27426 $249.736.09 $6,994.27 $ 95,558.38

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by Ca

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held May 9, 2023, were available for review

Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — none at this fime

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #17925 to and including
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS, Shell Fleet Card, and payr
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported at the May 18" Commissione

rey-Mielke. Motion carried.

. Motion to approve minutes as written by

#17989 in the amount of $175,674.15, which
oll taxes. Motion to approve disbursements as

rs meeting Dave VanZelland was introduced as

new board member from Town of Riverview, she was voted in as chair of commission; May had 38 services calls, average is 18

(125 calls for 2023). No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema reported two (2) wildfires; Golden fish caught in pond by child from Pulaski so they

will schedule a time for him to come up for ride; WI Outdoor news had article on
Fire Knox Box discussion — Chief Harkema requested this item be tabled
from small municipalities he has contacted. Tabled for more information.

replaced. No motions are entertained.
Budget Request Form (replace/restock medical bags in E2611 & E2612
Officer class attending; request is under $500 so no moticn needed, and su
entertained.

Donation (Maiden Lake Club Association Inc.) - $100 donation received.
Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

page 11 about kids fishing; training drills.
for three (3) months to gather more information

Dry Hydrant — Chief Harkema stated that the dry Hydrant at Chute Pond near dam is unusable and may need to be

) — Piper W submitted a budget request for Fire
pplies were ordered. No motions are

Motion to accept $100 donation by O'Barski.

Animal Control Report — Nick M reported May had two (2) calls; Sup. Carey-Mielke reported she met with Ryan G regarding

reorganization of the kennel area. No motions are entertained.

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated seven (7) burials in May; burial on Wednesday; 3-4 pending; Suring School

District built shelter (donations received for full cost of materials).

Equipment Purchase — researching other equipment options to bring back
entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported repairs at co

to Cemetery Committee. No motions are

mmunity center (vents fixed, plumbing fixed;

woman’s outhouse repaired); Anderson Lake District is meeting tomorrow, Chute Lake District meeting June 24™. No motions

are entertained.

next several weeks.
Fireman’s Park restoration update — town crew working on some

Plan Commission Report —

Certified Survey Map - Stone (13818 Bagley Rapids Rd) — Chair
CSM reviewed by board members. Motion to approve preliminary C
Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Green Lake Restoration project update — Forestry working on operating agreement; trying to complete within

restaration projects.

Maletzke reviewed information; preliminary
ertified Survey Map by Carey-Mielke.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING JUNE 13, 2

MINUTES

023

- Rezone Application - Stone (13818 Bagley Rapids Rd) - application available for review. Motion to approve by

Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions -NOCCO Officer Dryja had 71 ¢
and 129 calls in May; next meeting is July 19, 2023, at Town of Breed. No motio

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Town Office/Shop Expansion Project — Chair Maletzke stated that at the Spec
was approved by electors; Bayland Buildings bid was $952,667; they will handle
completed by winter; Electors suggested 15-year loan plan. Motion to approve B
Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried. Second motion to complete Board of Co
Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Scrap Metal Removal contract renewal (2024-2026) — contract available for re
contact by O’Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

2023-2024 Liquor License (by list) — applications available for board review. M
by the list by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

2023-2024 Cigarette License (by list) — applications available for board review.
licenses by the list by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

2023-2024 Operator’s License (by list) — applications available for board reviey
licenses by the list by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

zalls in April for Mountain (16 building checks)
ns are entertained.

al Town Elector meeting expansion project
all permitting; they expect project should be
ayland Buildings project bid by Carey-Mielke.
mmission of Public Lands loan application by

view. Motion to approve Mikey Smet's new

otion to approve the 2023-2024 liquor licenses

Motion to approve the 2023-2024 cigarette

v. Motion to approve the 2023-2024 operator's

Special Gathering License — Mountain Vol. Fire Dept. Aux (July 15) — application available for review. Motion to approve by

O’Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Outdoor Entertainment Permit — Mountain Vol. Fire Dept. Aux (July 15 — ap
approve that by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Fireworks Permit — Mountain Vol. Fire Dept. Aux (July 1°%) — application avail
O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Town Foreman Projects Update — Jody W gave report on equipment repairs (A
serviced) and McComb Lake CWPP brush project moving along. No motions en

Employee Drug Testing Methods - Sup. O'Barski discussed options for employ
handbook; discussed cost differences. Motion that we accept for all town emplo
10 panel quick test with sent in confirmation by O'Barski. Seconded by Maletzk

plication available for review. Motion to

able for review. Motion to approve that by

\lamo, Rosco street sweeper, other equipment
tertained.

ee drug testing to set policy with updated
yees for the random drug testing that we do a
. Motion carried.

Employee Resignation (J Graupner) — Motion to accept his resignation by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion

carried.

Hearing of the People — brought about concers relating to Sup. Carey-Mielke stated that Mountain Historical Society is
working on replacing the Firefighters Memorial sign; Sup. O’Barski stated that the Memorial Day Service had a good turn out
(now have over 250 veterans buried in our Cemetery); Sup. O'Barski discussed Fire Department will complete Home Inspection
Zones on June 19" in McComb Lake area; donation of wood for new pump reconstruction at Fireman’s Park by Buddy Schaut

at Mountain Log Homes.

Future Board meeting items — no others listed; Chair Maletzke stated he will
July 26" and Sup. O'Barski to Chair the July meeting.

Announcements:

out of the area on vacation from June 27 to

Plan Commission meeting MONDAY, June 26™ 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)

Mountain July 4" Fireworks Celebration Saturday, July 1°t @ Community C
Town Board Meeting Tuesday, July 11% 7:00 pm @ Community Center

7 Towns Board meeting Wednesday, July 19* 6:30 pm @ Town of Breed
WI Trapper’s Dist. 4 Rendezvous Saturday, July 22" @ Community Center

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Thursdays 11:30 am — 1:30 pm
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Cen

nter

Community Center
er



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING JUNE 13, 2
MINUTES

“DL AL
023 LJIN /Ml

=@
]

i

Employee discussion & Town Foreman 6-month evaluation (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(c)) — Motion to

go into closed session per Wi 8S 19.85(1)(c) by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-i
Roll call vote — O'Barski ~ Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion car

Reconvened into open session at 8:12 pm.

Motion to continue Jody Wydeven's employment with raise to $24.00 per hour by
Motion carried.

Mielke.
ried. Time — 7:41 pm.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 8:14 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

v cbbrliinie

Lynn Kauzlaric, ClerkfPreasurer

Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.

Posted this 8" day of July 2023

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town CI&fK/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING JUNE
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:17 p.m. at the Bill Lazansk
Sup. O'Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric |
agenda was posted on June 21, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as presente
Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL) Application for State Trust
the BCPL was reviewed and read by the board members. Motion for approval of
of Commissioners of Public Lands for the amount of $950,000 for 15 years at 5.5
O'Barski. Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye.

BCPL Resolution to Borrow Funds and Levy Tax for Fi
Sup. O'Barski for the record. Motion to approve the preamble and Resolution to
addition to Town Office/Shop received from Board of Commissioners of Public La
O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Miel

Cemetery Seasonal Help — recommendation by Cemetery Committee to hire hi

o
cemetery, Sup. O'Barski had interviewed a student, application available for revie

summer help at a rate of $10.00 per hour to operate a push mower, weed eater ar
Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Employee Issue (possible closed session per Wi SS 19.85(1)(b)) — board men
probation period prior to Chair Maletzke vacation out of the area.

Motion to go into closed session per Wi SS 19.85(1)(b) by Maletzke. Seconded by
Roll call vote - O'Barski — Aye;

Reconvene into open session — Time ~ 8:00 p.m.

Motion to terminate Jeff Diedrick for lack of abili

ty to work during this 90-day proba
Q'Barski. Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Tim

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treéasurer

Posted th

'j‘ﬂ“‘rr‘vx

22, 2023

xy Community Center. Roll call was taken with
oresent, as well as 2 in attendance. The

d by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski.

Fund Loan — loan application received from

e Trust Fund Loan application from the Board
% interest by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by
otion carried.

inancing addition to Town Office/Shop — Resolution read aloud by

rrow Funds and Levy Tax for Financing
ds with application for state trust fund loan by
ke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

school student for seasonal summer help at
. Motion to hire Michael Bailey for seasonal
d as needed by O'Barski. Seconded by

bers to review new hires within 90-day

y Carey-Mielke.

Carey-Mielke — Aye: Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried. Time —7:38 p.m.

tion period by Maletzke. Seconded by

e is 8:13 p.m.

js 26' day of June 2023

| e Qannd

Lyrn Kauglaric, Towir Clerk/Treasurer




| abed

jurjimuag
50°691 wogj|ag |ejo L
19°89 25'89 N0 uyjuieaH 00L¥S sauoyd ||ed £1LE0¥70 £202/60/L0 ns
BLPE BLPE Amppwa) 0L6+S auoyd |80 £1LE0V0 £202/60/L0 ng
0L'19 0419 e femybiy | LEES sauoyd ||s2 £LEOVO £202/607L0 g
woljjen
€9'E66'E 80jAleg Jaquiswpie) |ejo,
LO'SEL L0GEL e Aemybiy | LEES lany £5 1 4xxxX £202/60/20 g
95°¢c8l 95'¢8l yurely AemyBiy LLEES (joel 1ooy) Aley,0 €G] 10X €202/60/20 ng
66 6% 666V ey AemyBiH | LEES (s)i0q oweyy) Addng Jojoel], £G1 10X £20Z/60/20
£L'65P £l'gsp Juiey AemybiH L Lees (sued oweyy) syo|ssepy €5} LXxx £202/60/20
(X3 X-3¥) uonoajo.d a4 00225 (ss||ddns) arempren ulejunojy €5 LXxX £202/60/20
v Lok ¥ 101 e kemyBlH | LEES leny £5 ) Lo £202/60/L0
SLp Gl uoHessILWPY 00P LS Sdsn £51 Lx0xx £202/60/L0
00°'891 00’89l ey femyBiy | LEES Syonyy Joj Iy Py 1511 £61 130X £202/60/L0
LE'E6 LE'E6 sesuadxa BujjAoey GEOES  “'BS 19||ew Jaqans ‘1adeams ojjeubel €61 Lo €202/60/40
221 LTl uonosjold 8ild 00ZeS {seijddns Beq [edipalll] uczeuy EG1 XXX £20¢/6070
LL'8Pe 14'8¥E uonoalolid 8ild 00ZZS wod Ajajesuoijoesail €5 X0 £202/60/L0
2199/ Zl 98l uonos)old 3ild 00ZZS (sa|n Buipeo doip) spJeusiy €61 130 £202/60/L0
£LPSE £1°¥5€ Isjue) AJunwwog 1L0gLs  Uoeq uojiaed-quied) SWEIAA UIMIBYS €61 10 £202/60/L0
0Z'LS) 0Z'LS1 awoH 6o wnasniy 02155 (slod Bey} uiged 6oj) 3001 JaAl £G1 10 £20Z/60/20
91’52 91'¢5¢ lgjua) Ajunwiwogd LogLs (syB)) gn|p sweg £G 1 LXxxX £202/60/20
£2°0p2 ££'0v2 S3IBd 00255 (sejod Bey) pew-|Bap £G1 LXxxx £202/60/20
66'2.2 66'2.2 sasuadxa Bujfoay GE9ES (we)sAs elawes) ysaj Mo uleg £G1 LXxxx £202/60/20
86°69 96°69 ey Aemybiy L1EES (=peioleb “Jarepn) gnpo s weg €61 Lo £202/80120
8P es gyes Jgjueg Aunwwog LogLg s|amo) puey £G1 130X £202/60/L0
00'¥L 00'%) ey Aemybiy L 1ees - adieys epejq mesujeyd Joj yed) Ovd £51 130 £202/60/20
50°9L1 S0'9L) uonensiuwpY 00¥LS [emaual gnjD s,ueg £G) 130X £202/60/.0
L1851 1861 uonensuiwpY 00¥ LS uonduosqns agopy £G1 130X £202/60/L0
0L'862 0162 e kemyBiH | LEES (1=1s9}) sped ojny pasueapy £G1 130X £202/60/£0 ng
adIAlag Jaquidwples)
00°066'¢ ‘ou| 'sujyoByy Joneag |ElOL
00°066'€ 00'066'E A1g)awia) 01675 JojoeJ) UmE| 0Z L ZHO Blogny 0Z1L2HD ejogny £202/60/L0 na
‘ou| ‘aulyoely JaAeag
0.'992'66 ‘ou) sBujp|ing puejleg [ejo)
0.'992's6 0.'992'66 "o Buiping AemuB|H £z£.S sjuawwfed umop ja8fold uojsuedx3 uswiedumoq £202/60/.0 e
‘au| sBuipping puejieg
06°G8 dnoicy satem-0Iny |EJ0L
26'Gh Z6'Sh syled 00Z5S sbnid y.eds !|jo S09vLy £202/60/40 ng
86'6 86'6 e AemublH LLEES sbnjd syeds S09viy £202/60/.0 ng
dnoig salem-ojny
junowy pied junowy jeuibroO Junos9y owap wny ajeq adA]

€20z ‘v} Ainr yBnoayy 2 sunr
[ielaQ 1opuap Ag sasuadxgy

UleluNo JO UMO |

€2/0LIL0




Z abed

eoUBNqWY WEUNOW [BJO1

12vey'le
1Z'ver'Le Lever'ie eoueNquy 00£ZS y86png Ajnp 1ebpng Ane £202/601L0 na
aoue|nquy Ulejunow
Z1'89 "oU| HEpa [BIOL
Z1'89 zL'g9 e Aemybiy LLEES (2x) |eaym Bupunb 909¥0¢ £202/60/20 e
‘U] HEP3
LL'SLL 77 uonoun SUlMep |Bio
LV'GLL LL'GLL jurely AemyBiH LLEES [any |any aunp £202/60/L0 Jik=]
077 uonoung sujUe
£6°LG62 oUj JaqLuUNT B SIEMPIEH POOM3YET [BJOL
81081 8108l uonasjold and 00225 1 ssoIo 8ljym Z - €9 L GOr ¥L¥9 £202/60/L0 g
SL VL SLLL Wie Aemybiy |LEES sped mes uieyos ¥iv9 £202/60/L0 ng
UGN g SIempieHpoomeeT
LL'6ES'S Alejes g a4 uosiaysp |2jo0L
[Legdo LG'¥e uoio3}0.d a4 00Z2S Jubray LYOPOENI £202/60/L0 ng
049592 0L'965'2 uonoajoid a4 00225 sjued YOW 2 LYOVOENI £20Z/60/.L0 g
05'8v6'e 05'8v8'e uonosiold @4 00225 $1200 HOW 2 LYOPOENI £202/60/L0 d
fjajes g ali4 uosiayar
9L/91'} sjusunsanu] Wd9 [e10L
ra: R 74 8L s)ed 00255 [eny 90£906. £202/60/20 g
65211 6521 uop8l0ld a4 00228 [eny 90£905. £202/60/20 g
61’646 GL'6LE wiew Aemybiy |1ees 18|00 1oy 82} ‘|any 90£905. £202/60/20 g
sjuawsaal| NdD
05'LIt') ‘ou| ‘sedlaleg uonoadsul alld [ejoL
05 LLP'L 05 Lit'L uon23lold 84 00225 suojoedsu| aIl4 £9 evLL £202/60/L0 ng
'ou] 'sanjAlag uonsadsuj al|4
066921 1da@ AmH ouemeus jo Klunag |eioL
06'692'} 06'692'L ey AemybiH | 1EES Buiyojed dojoelq uo} £Z°0L 8¥290029 £202/60/20 g
ydag AmH ouemeys jo fjunoy
€6'EZ9 Furjlimuag [eye L
69°cs 69°€L wie Aemubiy LLeES auoydaja) 0ZLLEVLOE €202/} 1120
1928 197Z8 uopo8iold a4 00228 jauialu| ‘auoyda)a) 0zLLZPL0E £202/1 1120
ve'es v2zL Jajueg Ajunwwo)d LogLS 141 0zLL2ZPL08 £202/1 1120
££'662 ££'662 uojensIuIWpY 007 LS 12ulB)U) 'xey jauoydaja) 0zL12ZP10E £202/11/20
unowy pied junowy jeulbpo junoosay oway WwnN ajeq

€20Z ‘vl AInr ybnoayy £} eunr
|ieyaq lopudp Ag sesuadx3y

UIBJUNOI JO UMO ]

£2/0LIL0



¢ abey

00°0EL 00°0E} sosuadxa Bulifoay GE9ES [ejual dwo) 21SepA AA 2 ¥12861000-5¥30 £202/60/L0 Ing
00°90% 00°90% sosuadxa Bu||foay gE9Es soueusjuiew duo) 8)seps gA ¥ #1.861000-5+90 £20Z/60/40 ng
LI'BLS LL'6LS sasuadxae Bujjfoey ge9gs 99) buyney dwog e)sep A 2 1£861000-590 £202/60/L0 g
96'865 96'888 sosuadxe Bujfosy Ge9es  'zg'g) @8 Buiddy dwoD sisep AA Zv ¥1.861000-5¥80 £202/60/20 ng
00°0¢1 00°0£) sasuadxa BuljAoey GE9es 89) [E)uUs! OH AA 08 #1/861000-5¥90 £202/60/20 ng
1eL8Y [XR:14 sag) Buney oY AA 05 #1/861000-5¥90 £202/60/20 ng
9 LEY vo'LeY sasuadxas Bu|jAoay GEoEs (suoy #1°9) sas} Buiddi 0y QA 05 ¥1/861000-6¥90 £202/60/20 ng

SP9# s9ojAIag dljgnday

66641 uonesodieg (IND [ejoL
66°641 6661 uonesIuiPY 00YLS afpues Jauo) yor|q dH 662692£E £202/60/20 g

uonjelodion IND

FA N4 lainsesl | A1unog ojuodQ |ejoL
z1'z6 Z1'e6 74N /do1D jsalod 059ed 14N %02 14N %02 £202/60/L0 ng

Jainseal] Aunog ojuoaQ

00°6L0'E Husyg Ajuno ojuoaQ [ejoL
00°610' 00'610' aoljod 00125 JoB1UCD ODDON Japenb puz 22.2000-€2 £202/60/L0 ng

Hlays fjunon ojuosQ

0005 Y.LAL 'LINN OO OLNODO [ejoL
0005 0005 aAe|siBe Q0L LG sang 202 - £202 IHdy sanq $202-£202 £202/60/20 ng

V..M ‘LINN ©2 OLNODO

06'661 OT1 'juswidinb3 lamod SPoOMUNCN [Bjol
06'661 0666} syled 00255 Aleneig) sauf) g 6¥S0L £202/60/L0 ng

971 'wawdinbg Jamod spoomyuoN

z6'6Ep'L 0771 SHIOAA 8UOJS UIBJUNO Bl L
$9°¢82'} ¥9'€82'} jureyy AemuyblH | LEES (P e 1ed) [9nesl paysnio f|-L BSZLL £202/60/40 ng
82°951 82951 jujepy AemyBiy | Lges (u1 zzer) |oAesB paysnio pf|-L 6szLlL £202/60/L0 ng

2717 SYIOM SUDYS LIBJUNOY

Ly LO0'L aJeMpIeH ulejunol [ejoL
8¥°0¢ 808 13D lu/uieaH 001L¥S SHOO0Y MBIDS UB) X0q WMOL £202/60/20 g
08°9¢ 08'9¢ syied 00255 (sesioy) subis syled suewal) WMOL £202/60/20 ng
15'6E 1668 e AemyBiH | Lees saj|ddns 28w WMOL £202/60/20 ng
95°'v68 95'#68 lajuag Ajunwiwiod L0gLs uoljiaed Uo sieq joeq pINgal 0} POOM WMOL £202/60/20 ing

alempieH uiejunow

00°000'2 ou) XNy Juawnedaq ail4 ujielunoy [ej10L
00°000'2 00000'2 sylomel)d L0ESS syiomalld Ainp Jo iy sylomalld Uiy £202 £202/81/90 e

ou| Xny Juawpedaq a4 WEUNOW

junowy pred junouwy |euiblo junoaoy owap wnpn ajeqg adAl

£z0Z ‘v} AIne ybnoayy /) sunr
[1e3a( 1opuap Aq sesuadxy
UIBJUNOJ\ JO UMO]

£2/0L1L0



¢ abeg

05°625'¢SL IvLOL
pBLEG'| 801G 21IANd M [BI0L
65892 65892 18)uag Ajunwiwiod LOgLS 60000-02509520%0 £202/1 1120 [ff=]
Lresl L7'Est uonosjold all4 00225 60000-02509520F0 £202/1 1120 Ina
orArA 4! v ArAd! doys/ao)o UmoL 00915 60000-0250952010 £20Z/1L 1120 [iE:]
£0'95 £0°95 sasuadxa Bu||Aosy GE9ES 60000-025095200 €202/} 1120 g
1585 16'85 syied 00265 sayun 60000-0250952010 £202/1 4120
20628 10628 BunyBi 19ens 0Z¥ES Bunyb) yeans 60000-02509520¥0 €202/} 1120 ing
asuuag o1jgnd 1M
000l anusaay jo Juawpedaq |a lBloL
000} 0001 uojjelis|ujWpPY 00FLS |emausy Uojelisibay xe | ssauisng [emauay H1g £202/L1/L0 [[fz]
BnuBAsy Jo ucmEtmn_mD IM
00591 Aueduwon aoueisnu| [eNIN [BINY (BI0L
00'59}) 00'69} aoueinsu| AemybiH Ze6LS €2/51/90 - 22/51/90 LypSeLOd0og £202/60/20 g
Auedwon asueisnu| [emnpy eIy
L¥'gzs'.s GYO# Seoag dlgndsy |ejoL
68'622'| 68'622'1 sasuadxa Buyfoey GE9ES a9y fuanodal |any #1£861000-6790 £202/60/L0
LE'L8Y Le'18p sasuadxa Buj|foey GE9€ES Bujiney sisepm O QA 0€ #12861000-6¥90 £202/60/L0
68'222 68'222 sasuadxa BujlAoey GE9e5 0} LL'g) @9) Buiddn eysep OY AA OF #12861000-6790 £202/60/.0
LL61S 21616 sasuadxs bujjAoey 6eags  Bulney Oy ejokoey soluonas|g dA Gl ¥1/861000-6790 £202/60/20
L7esL’L WESH L sasuadxa Builosy GEOEG  ZL71) OY 90403y $oIU0NIBIT AA Gl ¥12861000-5¥90 £202/60/20
00°0gL 00°0€l sasuadxa Buijfoey GE9e5 [ejas dwog 2j9hoay QA Zv ¥1/861000-5¥90 £202/60/L0
00°99% 00°99¥ sasuadxa Bu||fosY GE9ES soueusjulewWw dwo) 2j2k2aY QA 2 12861000-590 £202/60/L0
LV'6LS LL'6LS sasuadxe Buj|Aoey GEoEs @a} Bujiney dwo9 ajphoay QA Zv ¥1.861000-590 £202/60/20
€5°0LL €501 sasuadxa Bujfoay 6eoeg  '°g) 98} Buiddy dwoD 8j9hday QA Zv ¥1/861000-5¥90 £202/60/20
junowy |eulbuo unoooy owapy wny ajeq

junowy pied

€202 ‘vL AInp yBnoayy 21 sunp
|relaq Jopuap Agq sasuadxg

ulejuUNO JO UMO]

€2/0LIL0



Town of Mountain

0710123 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 06/23/2023 17991 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 120.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00

Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 97.50

Fens, Keith E Commynity Bldg Hourly Wage 120.00

Fens, Keith E Log Home Museum Hrly Wages 135.00

Fens, Keith E Federal Withholding -11.00

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company 42.32

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company -42.32

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Employee -42.32

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 9.90

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -9.90

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -9.90

Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -11.28

608.00

Paycheck 06/23/2023 17992 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 208.25
Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 51.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Federa| Withholding -6.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company 16.07

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company -16.07

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Employee -16.07

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 3.76

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -3.76

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -3.76

Fiedler, Raymond E WI - Withholding -0.05

233.37

Paycheck 06/23/2023 17993 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 457.50
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dumnp Hourly 270.00

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company 45.10

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company -45.10

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Employee -45.10

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 10.54

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -10.54

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -10.54

Fredenburgh, Robert R WI - Withholding -15.72

656.14

Paycheck 06/23/2023 17994 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 578.00
Lindert, Christopher H Federa| Withholding -21.00

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 35.84

Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company -35.84

Lindert, Christopher H Social Becurity Employee -35.84

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 8.38

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -8.38

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -8.38

Lindert, Christopher H W1 - Withholding -10.79

501.99

Paycheck 06/23/2023 17995 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 476.00
Melton, Keith A Federa| Withholding -27.00

Melton, Keith A Social Becurity Company 2951

Melton, Keith A Social Becurity Company -29.51

Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -29.51

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 6.90

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -6.90

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -6.90

Melton, Keith A W1 - Withholding -7.73

404.86

Page 1



Town of Mountain

07110123 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 06/23/2023 17996 Randerson, Debra M RC/Dump Hourly 68.00
Randerson, Debra M Social Security Company 4.22
Randerson, Debra M Social Security Company -4.22
Randerson, Debra M Social Security Employee -4.22
Randerson, Debra M Medicare Company 0.99
Randerson, Debra M Medicare Company -0.99
Randerson, Debra M Medicate Employee -0.99
62.79
Paycheck 06/23/2023 17997 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 157.50
Ritger, Thomas G Social $ecurity Company 9.77
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 9.77
Ritger, Thomas G Social $ecurity Employee 977
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 228
Ritger, Thomas G Medicafe Company -2.28
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -2.28
145.45
Paycheck 06/23/2023 17998 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 578.00
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Community Bldg Hourly Wage 153.00
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -40.00
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company 60.07
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company -60.07
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Employee -60.07
Trever, Brad M Medicafe Company 14.05
Trever, Brad M Medicafe Company -14.05
Trever, Brad M Medicafe Employee -14.05
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -22.69
832.19
Paycheck 06/23/2023 17899 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 395.25
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federa| Withholding -19.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company 24 51
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company -24.51
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Employee -24.51
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 5.73
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -5.73
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -5.73
VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -4.87
341.14
Paycheck 06/23/2023 18000 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,601.25
\Wydeven, Jody R Federa| Withholding -159.00
Whydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 99.27
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -89.27
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -99.27
Wydeven, Jody R 23.22
Wydeven, Jody R -23.22
Wydeven, Jody R -23.22
Wydeven, Jody R -65.21
1,254.55
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18001 Diedrick, Jeffrey J 90.00
Diedrick, Jeffrey J 5.58
Diedrick, Jeffrey J -5.58
Diedrick, Jeffrey J -5.58
Diedrick, Jeffrey J 1.31
Diedrick, Jeffrey J -1.31
Diedrick, Jeffrey J -1.31
83.11

Page 2



Town of Mountain

07/10/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 07/07/2023 18002 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 315.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00

Fens, Keith E Community Bidg Hourly Wage 435.00

Fens, Keith E Log Home Museum Hrly Wages 97.50

Fens, Keith E Federal Withholding -49.00

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company 65.56

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company -65.56

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Employee -65.56

Fens, Keith E Medicafe Company 15.33

Fens, Keith E Medicate Company -15.33

Fens, Keith E Medicafe Employee -15.33

Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -27.44

900.17

Paycheck 07/07/2023 18003 Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 238.00
Fiedler, Raymond E Federal Withholding -4.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company 14.75

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company -14.75

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Employee -14.75

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicafe Company 3.45

Fiedler, Raymond E Medica]e Company -3.45

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -3.45

215.80

Paycheck 07/07/2023 18004 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 577.50
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 217.50

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company 49.29

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company -49.29

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Employee -49.29

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicafe Company 11.53

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicafe Company -11.53

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicafe Employee -11.53

Fredenburgh, Robert R WI - Withholding -18.72

71546

Paycheck 07/07/2023 18005 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 505.75
Lindert, Christopher H Federa| Withholding -14.00

Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company 31.35

Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company -31.35

Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Employee -31.35

Lindert, Christopher H Medicafe Company 7.33

Lindert, Christopher H Medicafe Company -7.33

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -7.33

Lindert, Christopher H WI - Withholding -8.23

444 .84

Paycheck 07/07/2023 180086 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 365.50
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 174.25

Melton, Keith A Community Bldg Hourly Wage 252.00

Melton, Keith A Federa| Withholding -62.00

Melton, Keith A Social $ecurity Company 49.09

Melton, Keith A Social $ecurity Company -49.09

Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -49.09

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 11.48

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -11.48

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -11.48

Melton, Keith A WI - Withholding -19.98

649.20

Page 3



Town of Mountain

07/10/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18007 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 101.25
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 6.27
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -6.27
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -6.27
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 1.47
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -1.47
Ritger, Thomas G Medicate Employee -1.47
93.51
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18008 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 552.50
Trever, Brad M RC/Durhp Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Community Bldg Hourly Wage 391.00
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -61.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 73.26
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -73.26
Trever, Brad M Social $Security Employee -73.26
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 17.13
Trever, Brad M Medicaje Company -17.13
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -17.13
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -34.36
995.75
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18009 \YandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 522.75
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -32.00
VandenPlas, Bernard .J Social $ecurity Company 32.41
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company -32.41
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Employee -32.41
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 7.58
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -7.58
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicafe Employee -7.58
\andenPlas, Bernard J W1 - Withholding -9.38
441.38
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18010 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,884.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 80.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Fioreman 62.25
Wydeven, Jody R -223.00
Wydeven, Jody R 126.25
Wydeven, Jody R -126.26
Wydeven, Jody R -126.25
Wydeven, Jody R 29.53
Wydeven, Jody R -29.53
Wydeven, Jody R -29.53
Wydeven, Jody R -91.03
1,566.44
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18011 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J 80.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J 150.13
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J -100.36
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J 2974
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J -29.74
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J -29.74
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J 6.95
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J -6.95
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J -6.95
593.08

Page 4



Town of Mountain

07/110/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18012 Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 356.25
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 20.04
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 22.09
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -22.09
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -22.09
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 5.17
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -5.17
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -5.17
349.03
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18013 Giese, Ryan J Fire Call Hourly Rate 39.00
Giese, Ryan J Fire DeLartment Hrly Wage 102.50
Giese, Ryan J Fire Dept Meetings 75.00
Giese, Ryan J Social $ecurity Company 13.42
Giese, Ryan J Social $ecurity Company -13.42
Glese, Ryan J Social Security Employee -13.42
Giese, Ryan J Medicate Company 3.14
Giese, Ryan J Medica]e Company -3.14
Giese, Ryan J Medicafe Employee -3.14
199.84
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18014 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Tteasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. 2 22.75
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. 51.55
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. 40.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. 1.74
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -227.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. 154.03
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -154.03
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -154.03
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. 36.02
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -36.02
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -36.02
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. -83.34
2,031.20
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18015 Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. 800.00
Maletzke, lII, Lindor R. 60.00
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. -41.21
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. -5.98
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. 50.76
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. -50.76
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. -50.76
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. 11.88
Maletzke, lil, Lindor R. -11.88
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. -11.88
750.17
Paycheck 0771172023 18016 Miller, Nicholas D 7475
Miller, Nicholas D 70.00
Miller, Nicholas D 30.00
Miller, Nicholas D 60.00
Miller, Nicholas D 26.07
Miller, Nicholas D 14,55
Miller, Nicholas D -14 55
Miller, Nicholas D -14.55
Miller, Nicholas D 3.40
Miller, Nicholas D -3.40
Miller, Nicholas D -3.40
242.87

Page 5



Town of Mountain

07110123 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Iltem Amount
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18017 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Cemetary Hrly Wage 221.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 20.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac {pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withholding -27.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 4372
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -43.72
O'Barski, Wayne A Social $Security Employee -43.72
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Company 10.22
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicate Company -10.22
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Employee -10.22
O'Barski, Wayne A WI - Withholding -5.19
613.01
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18018 VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 150.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Town 60.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Parks Hrly Wage 15.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Social $ecurity Company 13.85
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social $ecurity Company -13.95
VandenBloomer, Brenda $  Social $ecurity Employee -13.95
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicafe Company 3.27
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicafe Company -3.27
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicare Employee -3.27
207.78
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18019 Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social $ecurity Company 2.79
Barbier-Bartelme, Lomrain...  Social $ecurity Company -2.79
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social $ecurity Employee -2.79
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Company 0.65
Barbier-Bartelme, Lomrain...  Medicare Company -0.65
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain... Medicare Employee -0.65
41.56
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18020 Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Call Hourly Rate 65.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Department Hrly Wage 30.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Depart. Assist. Chief 250.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Dept Meetings 75.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social $ecurity Company 26.04
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social $ecurity Company -26.04
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social $ecurity Employee -26.04
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company 6.09
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company -6.09
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Employee -6.09
387.87
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18021 Harkema, Steven J Fire artment Chief 1,875.00
Harkema, Steven J Fire Call Hourly Rate 61.75
Harkema, Steven J Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Harkema, Steven J Aflac (gre-tax) -573.06
Harkema, Steven J Aflac (taxable) -12.87
Harkema, Steven J Federa| Withholding -10.00
Harkema, Steven J Social $ecurity Company 87.34
Harkema, Steven J Social $ecurity Company -87.34
Harkema, Steven J Social $ecurity Employee -87.34
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Company 20.43
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Company -20.43
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Employee -20.43
1,278.05

Page 6



Town of Mountain

0710123 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18022 Herman, Jerrold F Plan Cgmmission 80.00
Herman, Jerrold F Social $ecurity Company 4.96
Herman, Jerrold F Social $ecurity Company -4.96
Herman, Jerrold F Social $ecurity Employee -4.96
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Company 1.16
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Company -1.16
Herman, Jerrold F Medicate Employee -1.16
73.88
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18023 Hertzberg, James J Plan Cgmmission 20.00
Hertzberg, James J Social $ecurity Company 1.24
Hertzberg, James J Social $ecurity Company -1.24
Hertzberg, James J Social $ecurity Employee -1.24
Hertzberg, James J Medicafe Company 0.29
Hertzberg, James J Medicate Company -0.29
Hertzberg, James J Medicafe Employee -0.29
18.47
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18024 Page, Joan C Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Page, Joan C Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Page, Joan C Social $ecurity Company 1.55
Page, Joan C Social $ecurity Company -1.55
Page, Joan C Social Security Employee -1.55
Page, Joan C Medicafe Company 0.37
Page, Joan C Medicare Company -0.37
Page, Joan C Medicafe Employee -0.37
23.08
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18025 Schink, Charles C Plan Cg¢mmission 80.00
Schink, Charles C Social $ecurity Company 4.96
Schink, Charles C Social $ecurity Company -4.96
Schink, Charles C Social $ecurity Employee -4.96
Schink, Charles C Medicafe Company 1.16
Schink, Charles C Medicare Company -1.16
Schink, Charles C Medicare Employee -1.16
73.88
Paycheck 0711/2023 18026 Schmidt, Floyd J Plan Commission 80.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Department Hrly Wage 40.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Social $ecurity Company 10.23
Schmidt, Floyd J Social $ecurity Company -10.23
Schmidt, Floyd J Social $ecurity Employee -10.23
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Company 2.39
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicafe Company -2.39
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicafe Employee -2.39
152.38
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18027 Smedema, Melissa A Fire Call Hourly Rate 87.75
Smedema, Melissa A Fire Department Hrly Wage 112.50
Smedema, Melissa A Fire t Meetings 45.00
Smedema, Melissa A Social $ecurity Company 15.21
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Company -15.21
Smedema, Melissa A Social $ecurity Employee -15.21
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company 3.56
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company -3.56
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Employee -3.56
226.48

Page 7



Town of Mountain

07110123 Payroll Transaction Detail
June 17 through July 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18028 Thomas, Evan W Fire Call Hourly Rate 13.00
Thomas, Evan W Fire Department Hrly Wage 30.00
Thomas, Evan W Social $Security Company 2.67
Thomas, Evan W Social $Security Company -2.67
Thomas, Evan W Social $ecurity Employee -2.67
Thomas, Evan W Medicate Company 0.62
Thomas, Evan W Medicate Company -0.62
Thomas, Evan W Medicafe Employee -0.62
39.71
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18029 Urban, JoAnn D Library Board Rep 40.00
Urban, JoAnn D Board Mileage 36.68
Urban, JoAnn D Social $ecurity Company 248
Urban, JoAnn D Social $ecurity Company -2.48
Urban, JoAnn D Social $ecurity Employee -2.48
Urban, JoAnn D Medicate Company 0.58
Urban, JoAnn D Medicale Company -0.58
Urban, JoAnn D Medicafe Employee -0.58
73.62
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18030 Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Call Hourly Rate 13.00
Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Department Hrly Wage 77.50
Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Wilson, Nichalas D Social $ecurity Company 8.40
Wilson, Nicholas D Social $ecurity Company -8.40
Wilson, Nicholas D Social $ecurity Employee -8.40
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company 1.97
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company -1.97
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -1.97
125.13
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18031 Wixom, Julie E Fire Call Hourly Rate 13.00
Wixom, Julie E Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Wixorn, Julie E Social $ecurity Company 2.66
Wixom, Julie E Social $ecurity Company -2.66
Wixom, Julie E Social Security Employee -2.66
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Company 0.62
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Company -0.62
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Employee -0.62
39.72
Paycheck 07/11/2023 18032 Wixom, Piper E Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Wixom, Piper E Social $ecurity Company 0.93
Wixom, Piper E Social $ecurity Company -0.93
Wixom, Piper E Social $ecurity Employee -0.93
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company 0.21
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company -0.21
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Employee -0.21
13.86
Liability Check 07/11/2023 62023 Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 385.98
385.98
Liability Check 07/11/2023 347131 Aflac Aflac (gre-tax) 356.11
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 30.81
386.92

Page 8



Town of Mountain

07110/23 Payroll Transaction Deta
June 17 through July 14, 2023

Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount

Liability Check 07/11/2023 941062023 United States Treasury {2} Federal Withhelding 857.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social $ecurity Company 1,095.41

United States Treasury {2} Social $ecurity Employee 1,095.41

United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Company 256.16

United States Treasury {2}  Medicate Employee 256.16

3,560.14

TOTAL 23,033.95

Page 9




